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Dear Ms. Walli

Re: Union GasLimited (“Union”)
2017 Rates Application
Board File#  EB-2016-0245

We are writing on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”). We attach our
Interrogatories in this matter.
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EB-2016-0245
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
Union Gas Limited

Application for natural gas distribution, transmission
and storage rates effective January 1, 2017

INTERROGATORIES OF
CANADIAN MANUFACTURERS & EXPORTERS (“CME”)
TO UNION GAS LIMITED (*UNION")

CME 1

Ref:  Rate Order Working Paper, Schedule 3, page 1 of 2

Union has provided a summary of the 2017 proposed rates which includes the percentage rate
increases Excluding the Customer-Related GHG Obligation. That schedule shows a 30%
increase for Rate M9, a 21.9% rate increase for Rate 20 and a 59.4% increase for Rate 25.
CME wishes to better understand why these three rates are increasing, on a percentage basis,
so significantly. Please set out all of the drivers for the rate increases for each of these three
rates.
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